

BRADFORD ON TONE PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Derrick Bott
2 Queens Road, Minehead, Somerset, TA24 5DZ
Tel: 01643 224129 Email: angelabottderrick@gmail.com

11 January 2017

Dear Councillor

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Bradford on Tone Parish Council on Wednesday 18 January 2017 at 7.30 pm in the Chant Room, Village Hall, Bradford on Tone for the purpose of transacting the following business.

Derrick Bott
Clerk to the Council

AGENDA

1. To receive apologies for absence
2. To receive Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, Other Interests and consider granting any Dispensations
3. To receive report from the police
4. Minutes of the meeting held on 16 November 2016 (already circulated)
5. Update on items in minutes
 - 5.1 Defibrillator, telephone box and noticeboards
 - 5.2 To consider letter from Councillor Haines
 - 5.3 Parish Council website
 - 5.4 Heatherton Park Junction A38 – kerbing around outside of red hatched area and also use of mirrors
 - 5.5 Drains in Bradford on Tone
6. Report of the Village Hall Committee – Mr Dinsdale
7. Taunton Strategic Flood Risk Management Phase One Options
8. Neighbourhood Plan
9. New Garden Town – District Councillor Roger Habgood

- 10. Planning
 - 10.1 Minutes of the meetings held on 5 November 2016 and 7 January 2017 (attached)
 - 10.2 Applications
 - 10.2.1 07/16/0015 – erection of single storey and two storey extensions, replacement garage building and construction of tennis court at Hele Mount, Hele Road, Bradford on Tone. Parish Council met on site 5 November 2016 - no objections.
 - 10.2.2 07/16/0018 – conversion of outbuildings to annex at Boulderwood, Bradford on Tone. Parish Council met on site 7 January 2016 – objections on grounds of over-development and also reduction of car parking spaces.
 - 10.3 Decisions
 - 10.3.1 07/16/0016/T – management works to oak tree (TPO) at Three Ways, Bradford on Tone – conditional approval 22 December 2016
- 11. Finance
 - 11.1 To consider the approval of the following accounts for payment £

11.1.1 Clerk’s salary December/January	606.32
11.1.2 Clerk’s expenses December/January	42.84
11.1.3 AR Computing – printer cartridges (50% of total cost)	109.00 (inc VAT 18.17)
11.1.4 Society of Local Council Clerks – membership for 2017	108.00
11.1.5 Association of Local Council Clerks – membership 2017	10.00
11.1.6 James Matthews – updating website 1.7.16 to 31.12.16	50.00
 - 11.2 Income
 - 11.2.1 Interest 0.15
 - 11.3 Bank balance and reconciliation statement (attached)
- 12. Correspondence
 - 12.1 Proposed 40 mph and 50 mph speed limits A38 Taunton to Wellington – comments by Parish Council
 - 12.2 Speed Indicator Device (SID) reports – October/November 2016
 - 12.3 Proposed Speed Indicator Device (SID) installation – dates for 2017 Bradford on Tone
 - 12.4 Proposed new District Council for Taunton Deane and West Somerset – Roadshow Taunton Visitor Centre 19 January 10 am – 3 pm

12.5 Policing Plan

13. Correspondence received since circulation of agenda

14. Members of the public

15. Items of concern

Members are reminded that the Council has a general duty to consider the following matters in the exercise of any of its functions: Equal Opportunities (race, gender, sexual orientation, marital status and any disability), Crime and Disorder, Health and Safety and Human Rights.

The next meeting of the Parish Council, to include the Annual Parish Meeting, will be held on **Wednesday 8 March 2017** at 7.30 pm in the Village Hall.

THE PUBLIC AND PRESS ARE INVITED TO ATTEND THIS MEETING

PLEASE NOTE CHANGE OF DATE

b662a